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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Gillian Mackenzie i---.~-_-.-.~--.’..~~-A.~.~---.~---.~---] 
13 December 2011 15:18 
’N.Lakhani ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~£~e~ -_~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ] 

FW: More statements 

Nina for info Gillian 

From: Gillian ~v~ackenzie[~~-~e~--A.-~~] 
Sent" 12 December 2011 13:42 

To: ’White, .]ohn’ 
Subject: More statements 

Can you set hold of the statements or transcripts of interviews - referred to by Prof. Livesley in his list so we know 
......................... 

they exist - for BreweriL._._Co.de_..A._._.i and possibl!.co._d..e A_.i Also you should see the copy of the sisned statement I made 

to the GMC which includes details of the conversations with Beed and Barton - some in the presence of Lesley and 

without revision to the previous papers. I cannot emphasis too stronsly Barton did not explain syrinse drivers nor 

was she present when Beed 8ave us the diasnosis of a massive haematoma and that my mother was dyins. I 

certainly made it plain to Beed in Lesley’s presence that I wanted my mother back at Haslar unless she was so close 

to dyin8 that she could die in the ambulance - Beed replied "it is possible" and I therefore asreed to the syrinse 

driver expectin8 my mother to die with an hour or two ( as per Hamish). 

Any comeback from Horsley - I expect he has a "headache" and is not sure which way to jump but he has to look 

into the rumour now re. Barton’s son and the way my complaints were handled under the jurisdiction of Readhead. 

Isn’t it rather odd that out of all the cases Barton checked with the coroner 3 days after my mother’s death i.e. 24 

Ausust before she sisned the death certificate. She already knew that we had raised complaints and I would 

su88est she was coverin8 herself. I also find it odd that a death certificate in a hospital had to be sisned by Barton 

only. I always queried why Couchman sent down the request for an X ray for my mother on the 27th. when Beed told 

us that "his" sisnature had not been accepted and he was the Clinical Manaser -this was after he had 8iven the first 

diamorphine injection. - Gillian 


